From: Grimes, Wendy

To: VanBlargan, Clara

Cc: Grimes, Wendy

Subject: Re: change of polling place location for March 10, 2026 Municipal Election
Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 11:32:59 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Clara,

Our office will handle the mailing by the deadline, including the artwork and the
households receiving the mailing.

Your municipality will be billed for the cost of the mailing.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Wendy

Get Outlook for iOS

From: VanBlargan, Clara <cvanblargan@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 4:23:30 PM

To: Grimes, Wendy <WGrimes@votepinellas.gov>

Subject: change of polling place location for March 10, 2026 Municipal Election

Wendy,

In the SOE contract, it says that we work with you on the mailings. Please let me know the
process and the steps to take.

Thank you.

POLLING PLACE CHANGE NOTICES !David Wise/Nicole Sokolowski - 464-4958)

a. If notices are needed, the Supervisor will provide the names and addresses of the affected
voters to the vendor; one per household,

unless otherwise indicated by the city/town. Notices must be mailed by February 24, 2026 (at
least 14 days prior to the election).

b. The City/Town is responsible for costs associated with notice printing and mailing. The
Supervisor will be responsible for the notice

design, arrangements with the vendor for prfnting/mailing, proofing live samples of the household
address, precinct number and

polling place information.

c. The City/Town is responsible for publishing any polling place changes in a newspaper of
general circulation [F.S. 101.71(2)].
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Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records.
If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate
department/division.



